Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Peter A. Micciche, Mayor
Brandi Harbaugh, Finance Director,)?é,(

FROM: Joe Rizzo, Special Assistant to Mayor W

DATE: June 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2024-19- 02 | Re-Appropriating Funds to Provide for KPB Public
Relations, Tourism Promotion, and Economic Development (Mayor)

This Ordinance rolls FY24 funds in the amount of $74,000 to FY25 for KPB public relations,
tourism promotion, and economic development.

The KPB Public Relations campaign is successfully increasing public engagement and positive
community awareness of KPB and these funds will allow that progress to continued uninterrupted.

Your consideration is appreciated.
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNT/FUNDS VERIFIED

Acct. No. 100.94900.43018 Amount: $37.000

Acct. No. 100.94900.430/4& Amount: $37.000

By:ez\‘ ~ Date: 6 3




